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Fax  651-249-2809 
www.maplewoodmn.gov 

 

Subject: Written Addendum to Service Provider Questions for the Notice Inviting Statements of Proposal For: 
Professional Architectural Design Services and Construction Support for the North Fire Station 
Replacement Project 

From: Michael Mondor, Chief of EMS 

This addendum serves to post responses to all questions submitted prior to the deadline of March 13, 2020 
at 11:00 am. 
 
Will the full needs assessment and station design report be available? 

Yes, the full needs assessment will be posted to the City’s website page regarding the project on 
3/13/2020. 

How many firms was the RFP sent to? 

The initial RFP was sent to 9 architectural firms. 

Do you anticipate any major deviations from the needs assessment and design recommendations? 

No, staff anticipate building on the needs assessment and design recommendations as we move to 
the next phases of this project. 

What is the anticipated construction timeline? 

See presentation delivered 3.12.2020 posted on the City’s project website page regarding the 
project. 

When did the department arrive at the current budget amount? 

The department arrived at this amount in February of 2020. 

Have recent soil borings been completed? 

No, there have been no recent soil borings at the project site. 

 




